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Born:1549 Preston, ENG
Married: Jane Toothill
Died: 1598
Parents: Unknown

THOMAS WALL (pg 23) P-580

The officers ot the Guild were the mayor, who was also mayor of the borough, stewards and aldermen.
The following is a list of mayors: 1328, Aubred son of Robert; 1397, William de Erghum (Arkholme);
1415, Henry Johnson; 1459, Robert Hoghton; 1500, William Marshall; 1542, Thomas Tipping; 1562,
Thomas Wall; 1582, George Walton; 1602, Henry Catterall; 1622, William Preston; 1642, Edmund
Werden; 1662, James Hodgkinson; 1682, Roger Sudell; 1702, Josias Gregson; 1722, Edmund Assheton;
1742, Henry Farington; 1762, Robert Parker; 1782, Richard Atherton; 1802 and 1822, Nicholas
Grimshaw; 1842, Samuel Horrocks; 1862, Robert Townley Parker; 1882, Edmund Birley; 1902, the Earl
of Derby. (fn. 25)

The parish of Preston lies on the north bank of the Ribble, and
has an area of 16,116 acres, including 207'% acres of tidal
water. The population in 1901 was 115,483, mostly within the
borough of Preston. The surface is undulating, with a general
rise towards the north and east.

The history of the parish is practically that of the town which
has given its name to the whole. The old portion of the town
occupies the centre of a table-land between two brooks which
flow south-west into the Ribble, (fn. 1) this navigable river
completing the boundary on the south side. Along each side of
the Ribble are level tracts of low-lying land, but just at the town
the surface rises sharply from the river to the table-land named.
To the west of the town was the marsh, while a moor extended
itself along the northern boundary. The main street ran from east to west, being the continuation of the
road from the south across Ribble Bridge, into which at the entrance of the town came a road from
Ribchester. The street had a continuation down to the riverside, but its main line turned to the north-
west, and after passing out of the town divided, part forming the main road north and part going west to
Kirkham. On the south side of the main street stood the parish church, while on the opposite side, further
west just at the turning was the moot hall, with the market place behind it. These streets and buildings,
though improved and renewed on a grander scale, have remained predominant features of the town.
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